IVAN TODOROVSKI

AUTOMATION QUALITY ASSURANCE ENGINEER



+38977577086



todorovski.ivan11@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/ivan-todorovski



Dimitrie Chupovski 1a-1/6, Skopje, North Macedonia

ISTQB Certified software quality engineer with 8+ years of professional experience. Thought my career I worked on a big and complex projects. I'm a hardworking and detail oriented person who always wants to finish the job on time. Moreover, I'm very interested in DevOps, Infrastructure and development as well, because in my opinion QAs need to have at least basic knowledge from each area.

Thought my career I worked with international teams from UK, USA, Poland, Georgia and India.

EXPERIENCE

AUTOMATION QA ENGINEER Symphony.is

OCT 2020 - Present

QA TEAM LEAD <u>OpenGI</u> FEB 2019 - OCT 2020

AUTOMATION QA ENGINEER OpenGl

SEP 2016 - FEB 2019

Symphony is outsourcing company with a lot of projects In this company I worked for one of the best company worldwide (name is under NDA).

- Working on a big data project
- Developing tests for data reconciliation with Spring Boot
- Performance testing (JMeter)
- Analysis on new working streams
- Interviewing QA candidates and onboarding new team members

Same responsibilities from below as a Automation QA Engineer, plus:

- Responsible for whole API QA Process on all projects (Manual+Automation+Performance)
- Leading a team of 7 members (4 Manual, 1 Performance, 2 Automation)
- Defining test strategies/processes and tools which will be used

Open GI is UK company and their main product is Software for Insurance

- Manual and Automation testing (Java, Selenium, Rest Assured, Allure & Extent Reports)
- Performance testing (JMeter + InfluxDB + Grafana)
- Creating test plans and strategies

Singular Group

OCT 2015 - SEP 2016

SOFTWARE QUALITY ENGINEER Main product of Singular is software for online gambling (iGaming, Casino Games, Sport Betting)

- Manual and Automation testing (Java, Selenium, Rest Assured, Allure & Extent Reports)
- Performance testing (JMeter + InfluxDB + Grafana)
- Writing test plans and Test strategies

JUNIOR QA ENGINEER <u>CrazyLabs (former Tabtale)</u> JUL 2014 - OCT 2015

Crazy Labs is one of the leading iOS and GP Publishers for mobile games

- Write test plans from the requirements, specifications and test strategies
- Write summary reports
- · Performing manual testing
- · Integration testing with other systems

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

European University of Skopje

2011 - 2014

SECONDARY MATHEMATIC SCHOOL

Rade Jovchevski Korchagin - Skopje

2007 - 2011

SKILLS



• Rest Assured 90%

90%

Selenium



- k6 50%

LANGUAGES



- English 70%
- Bosnian 70%
- Serbian 70%